

CALL TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 1:00 p.m. by Mayor Merchant.

Attendee Name	Title	Status
David P. Merchant	Mayor	Present
Anthony Gibson	Councilman, Ward 1	Present
James B. Blassingame	Councilman, Ward 2	Present
Calvin K. Hastie, Sr.	Councilman, Ward 3	Present
Steven H. Corley	Councilman, Ward 4	Present
Colin C. Davis	Councilman, Ward 5	Present
Gifford M. Shaw	Councilman, Ward 6	Present

CITY STAFF

Attendee Name	Title		
Deron McCormick	City Manager		
Howie Owens	Assistant City Manager		
Mark Partin	Organizational Improvement Director		
Russell Roark	Chief of Police		
Staci Johnson	Administrative Services Director		
Beth Reames	Finance Director		
Helen Roodman	Planning Director		
Michael Geddings	Public Services Director		
John Macloskie	Codes Enforcement Director		
Danny Crowe	General Counsel		
Linda Hammett	City Clerk		
Carter James	Communications Coordinator		
CC Newman	Records Management Administrator		

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

INVOCATION

APPROVAL OF MINUTES

Council is asked to approve the August 15, 2023, meeting minutes. Approved



OLD BUSINESS

Boards and Commissions

Consider appointments expired June 30, 2023, and other vacancies. No action taken

Rezoning - Final Reading

Rezoning – Final I	Reading				
1. RZ-23-14, 1	256 Hastings Drive				
0.4 acres fro	nal Reading of Ordinance Nu om Residential-15 to General sented identified by Tax Map	Commercial (GC)	. The property is located at 1		
Motion:	Councilman Davis	Second:	Councilman Hastie	Vote:	7-0
First rea	ding approval was given <u>Au</u>	gust 15, 2023.			
Business License	Ordinance				
	nal Reading of Ordinance Nu visions of the City Code to inc ss license.	·	•		
Motion:	Councilman Shaw	Second:	Councilman Davis	Vote:	7-0
First rea	ding approval was given <u>Au</u>	gust 15, 2023.			
Abandoned Build	ing Ordinance				
as an aband	nal Reading of Ordinance Number the long the developer to quality and the developer to quality.	South Carolina Al	oandoned Building Revitaliza	_	
Motion:	Councilman Shaw	Second:	Councilman Hastie	Vote:	7-0
First rea	ding approval was given <u>Au</u>	gust 15, 2023.			
Sale of Property					
Claim Deed	nal Reading of Ordinance Nu in property in which the City I Club of Sumter near U.S. Hig	may have an owr			
Motion:	Councilman Davis	Second:	Councilman Shaw	Vote:	7-0
First rea	ding approval was given <u>Au</u>	gust 15, 2023.			



NEW BUSINESS

1.	Election of Ma	ayor Pro Tempore				
		mes B. Blassingame was elect	ed Mayor	Pro Tempore. Approved		
M	lotion:	Councilman Davis	Second:	Councilman Gibson	Vote:	6-0
	Councilma	n Hastie abstained.	- -		•	
DDOC	LIDENAENT DEC	OLLITIONS				
	Description No.			and (1) French Lord Conhard Touch		اد.
				one (1) Front Load Garbage Truck.		
				Councilman Hastie		
	Resolution Nu Plant Number		tract for Pr	ofessional Services for an Elevated	Tank for	Water
M	lotion:	Councilman Shaw	Second:	Councilman Corley	Vote:	7-0
		<i>mber <u>908</u> –</i> Authorizing a con Project. Approved	tract for Sh	nem Cove and West Glouchester Dra	inage	
M	lotion:	Councilman Davis	Second:	Councilman Corley	Vote:	7-0
4.	Resolution Nu	<i>mber <u>909</u> –</i> Authorizing a con	tract for th	e South Sumter Art Park. Approved		
M	lotion:	Councilman Shaw	Second:	Councilman Davis	Vote:	7-0
		<i>mber <u>910</u> –</i> Authorizing a con e Renovation). Approved	tract for Ri	ley Park Facility Upgrades, Phase 1 (Field Sa	fety and
M	lotion:	Councilman Davis	Second:	Mayor Pro Tempore Blassingame	Vote:	7-0
A NINIE	VATIONS EID	ST DEADING				
	XATIONS – FIR					
		560 ALICE DRIVE				
		•	` '	00 percent annexation petition) app ed by Tax Map Number 203-00-02-0		•
M	lotion:	Councilman Corley	Second:	Mayor Pro Tempore Blassingame	Vote:	7-0
2.	ANN-23-08, 10	30 LORING MILL ROAD				
				00 percent annexation petition) app entified by Tax Map Number 184-00		-
M	lotion:	Councilman Shaw	Second:	Councilman Davis	Vote:	6-1
	Councilma	n Corley opposed.	- -		•	



3. MAINTENAN	CE GUARANTEE				
	est Reading of a Mainten cated on Aberlour Drive o		ed of Dedication for four (4) labels in the second	ots (54F, 55F, 56F,	
Motion:	Councilman Hastie	Second:	Councilman Gibson	Vote: <u>7-0</u>	
4. FIRST AMEN	DMENT AUDITS				
Consider <i>Re</i>	solution Number <u>911</u> ad	opting a First Amen	dment Policy for the City of S	umter. Approved	
Motion:	Councilman Shaw	Second:	Councilman Davis	Vote: <u>7-0</u>	
5. CITY CODE A	MENDMENTS (ANIMALS	S)			
current Sec	tion 14-2 and substitutin kens under certain condi	g a new Section 14-	er 14 ("Animals") of the City C 2 to allow only for the keeping Inlawful the keeping of other	g of domesticated	
Motion:	Councilman Corley	Second:	Councilman Gibson	Vote:7-0	
CITY COUNCIL REI		Frederick, being na	ws of Sumter High School alu amed as the new Dean of Harv ederick, passed away on Wed	vard Divinity School.	
Mayor Pro Temp	-	 Attended the most recent Pinedale Neighborhood Association Meeting. Members were pleased with the improvements in their neighborhood. Encouraged the community to attend the Westend Community Association Health Fair on Saturday, September 16, 2023, from 11:00 a.m. until 4 p.m. at Birnie Hope Center. 			
Councilman Hast		Street on Friday, S the Farmers Marke police presence in Requested an upd	regarding numerous gunshot eptember 1, 2023, while he ar et on Manning Avenue. Reque the area. ate on the status of the fundir	nd others attended ested additional	



CITY MANAGER'S REPORT

John Macloskie

(in response to Councilman Hastie)

 Reported that Santee-Lynches Regional Council of Governments had submitted everything to the Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) and were awaiting HUD's approval of the submission before funds could be released to Sumter County, the fiscal agency for the funding.

Deron McCormick

- Reported that an email was sent to Council with additional information regarding time guidelines for environmental reviews and funding.
- Mr. L. C. Frederick served as a City-appointed member of the Zoning Board of Appeals from 2002 until 2010 and as a County-appointed member from 2015 until 2022. He also served as a mentor to a number of young men in the community.

ADJOURNMENT

The meeting adjourned at 1:53 p.m.

Respectfully submitted:

Linda D. Hammett

City Clerk

09/01/2023 Certification of Public and Media Notification